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Christopher Cooney

From: Angela Charles on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 12:01 PM
To: 'rgraham@tminc.com'
Subject: RE: Electronic Filing Web Form Issues 

Good afternoon Ms. Graham, 
 
When you enter the docket number you do not have to add the suffix. Please let me know if that 
helps. If that does not help please contact us at 850-413-6770 and we will walk you through the 
process to see what is going on.  
 
Thank you and have a great day, 
 
Angela Charles 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Rebecca Graham [mailto:rgraham@tminc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2015 11:44 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Electronic Filing Web Form Issues  
Importance: High 
 
Good Morning 
 
We are attempting to submit an ETC filing via the electronic filing system in Docket # 150153-TP (2016 State certification 
§54.313 and §54.314, annual reporting requirements for high-cost recipient)  but it has been unable to locate the 
docket.  Are we entering the docket # incorrectly? please advise. 
 
 
Thank you, 
Rebecca Graham 
Compliance Reporting Research Analyst  
Technologies Management, Inc. 

Ph 407-740-3007 I Fax 407-740-0613 

 

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on regulatory 
compliance and competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.  

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged.  The information is 
intended to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by 
telephone (407-740-8575) immediately. 
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